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Title of the project: Improvement of Energy Efficiency through an Inter-Municipal Management Network – Supply of the equipment and installation for pilot projects in Bar, Ulcinj, Budva and Kotor
Tender Reference: EuropeAid/133-339/L/ACT/ME – 2013/335-263/07

CLARIFICATIONS No. 3
    Bar, 19th April 2015
"
The Contracting Authority, following the clarifications questions received within the time limits set in the Instructions to tenderers, would like to herewith provide all prospective tenderers with the following set of clarifications to support the preparation of the tender and smooth implementation of the future contracts.
	Question 1:
	Is there any other deadline for visiting the sites?

	Answer 1:
	As indicated in the tender, site visits were conducted on February 9th 2015 (in Ulcinj and Bar) and February 10th 2015 (in Budva and Kotor). There is no other deadline for visiting the sites.

	Question 2:
	How to pack the tender documents? Whether there is a special rule for packing tender documents?

	Answer 2:
	As indicated in the Instruction to tenderers:

10. Submission of tenders

10.2 All tenders must be submitted in one original, marked “original”, and 3 (three) copies signed in the same way as the original and marked “copy”.
10.4 All tenders, including annexes and all supporting documents, must be submitted in a sealed envelope bearing only:

a)
the above address;

b)
the tender reference of this tender procedure: EuropeAid/133-339/L/ACT/ME – 2013/335-263/07

c)
N/A

d)
the words “Not to be opened before the tender opening session” in the language of the tender dossier and "Ne otvarati prije zvanicnog otvaranja ponuda ”.

e)
the name of the tenderer.

The technical and financial offers must be placed together in a sealed envelope. The envelope should then be placed in another single sealed envelope/package.

	Question 3:
	Whether it is necessary to submit the technical documentation (certification, drawings, ...) for the offered equipment?

	Answer 3:
	As indicated in the Annex II+III Technical Specifications + Technical Offer:
· The Tenderer’s offer must be accompanied by technical brochures/datasheets issued by the respective manufacturers, showing in details type, dimensions, size and description of the offered material and/or technical documentation proving the required performance and parameters in order to verify the compliance with the technical specifications.


	Question 4:
	What is required to submit of the documents for participation of consortium at the tender?

	Answer 4:
	As indicated in the Instructions to tenderers:

11. Content of tenders

Part 3: Documentation

· The “Tender Form for a Supply Contract”, duly completed, which includes the tenderer’s declaration, point 7, (from each member if a consortium):
· The legal entity file and the supporting documents (For the applicant and for each partner).
· Duly authorised signature: An official document proving that the person(s) who signs on behalf of the company/joint venture/consortium is/are duly authorised to do so. Please note that it is necessary to provide as many documents and powers of attorney as it are necessary to prove that the person(s) signing the tender are authorised to do so).  

· One or more official document(s) indicating the name of the person(s) representing the applicant and eventually the partner(s). Per each entity included in the   (statutes, power of attorney, notary statement, etc.) proving that the person who signs on behalf of the company/joint venture/consortium is duly authorised to do so.

18. Joint venture or consortium
18.1  If a tenderer is a joint venture or consortium of two or more persons, the tender must be single with the object of securing a single contract, each person must sign the tender and will be jointly and severally liable for the tender and any contract. Those persons must designate one of their members to act as leader with authority to bind the joint venture or consortium. The composition of the joint venture or consortium must not be altered without the prior consent in writing of the Contracting Authority.

18.2
The tender may be signed by the representative of the joint venture or consortium only if it has been expressly so authorised in writing by the members of the joint venture or consortium, and the authorising contract, notarial act or deed must be submitted to the Contracting Authority in accordance with point 11 of these Instructions to Tenderers. All signatures to the authorising instrument must be certified in accordance with the national laws and regulations of each party comprising the joint venture or consortium together with the powers of attorney establishing, in writing, that the signatories to the tender are empowered to enter into commitments on behalf of the members of the joint venture or consortium. Each member of such joint venture or consortium must provide the proof required under Article 3.5 as if it, itself, were the tenderer.
Also, item 7 of the “Tender Form for a Supply Contract” i.e. Tenderer’s Declaration(s), should be completed and signed by each legal entity identified under point 1 of this form, including every consortium member. The declaration may be in original or in copy. If copies are submitted the originals must be dispatched to the Contracting Authority upon request.

	Question 5:
	Whether the bank guarantee should be in the English language?

	Answer 5:
	As indicated in the Instruction to tenderers:

9. Language of offers

9.1
The offers, all correspondence and documents related to the tender exchanged by the tenderer and the Contracting Authority must be written in the language of the procedure which is English.

Supporting documents will have to be provided in English. If the supporting documents are not written in English, a translation into English must be attached.
Moreover, according to Annex I: General Conditions

11.3 The performance guarantee shall be in the format given in Annex V and may be provided in the form of a bank guarantee, a banker's draft, a certified cheque, a bond provided by an insurance and/or bonding company or an irrevocable letter of credit.
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